STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2015-GS- 10-051% Ec E
' ' WILLIA JEAN FLOWERS AIW: 2015A10102010%6 D

AKA: Date of Offense: 02/28/2015
Race: Wi Sex: @@ : S.C. Code §: 16-13-0110(A)
D%CE: a ss#: N ’ CDR Code #: 2877 ND V 0 2 2015

e " s s SO of Appei

DL+ NN SD/ N 00
*CDL Yes O No 00 CMV Yes [ No [1 Hazmat Yes {1 No [ .
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 3 CONVICTED OF or [J PLEADS
TO: Shoplifting- Enhancement

In violation of § 16-13-0110(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2877

B’NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT O SERIQUS O MOST SERIOUS 0 Mandatory GPS 0O §17-25-45
y (CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)
) ;I‘he charge is: [{As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: O without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, X Recommendanon by the State,
ATTEST: 4‘ : Z /C«/ré‘ﬂf‘ w( Pra[,
("'/(\ / s/ vbore” 74906 / /ﬁz_// % 102365 oy,
Tyler S. V\;‘fmaker Assistant Solicitor SCBar# Defendant mﬁr{(x&y f(L Defenda,x;tl> SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commjtted tothe [] State Department of Corrections County Detentlon Center,
for a determinate term of : or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed —wcmmm=ysars

and/or to pay a fine o 7provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § _w'scssmems as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for —""
months/yearsand subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

CURRENTor O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. 3 7 aLp——

O The Defendant is to be placed on Centra k Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: 0O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: 3 _____________ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: . Obtain GED [
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [J
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in‘equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 slOO .00  pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s 25 .00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca 3 00 Appointed PD or appointed other coungel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ 5 1 S §47.12 requires $500 b paid to Clerk:

TOTAL 3@3 during probation.

-, Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Depty Clerk: 5 !b 5 M% 5% Mg/ Judge Code:
Court Reporter: ILOIY N A €N Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (07/2016)




.asm'rs OF SOUTH CAROLINA,

g lN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONs
County of _ [ / f s

Indlo:yr anfN
STATE s Hey

Original AIW#: 4/ 1%,

Date of Original Offense: .
Conviction S.C. Code §: __ &
Conviction CDR Code #: \
Original Sentence: :::; /

Ted f ;j' violating the condltlons of probatlon ordered on _Z vl i
County, and/or the additional conditions ordered b
_ , as set forth in the attached

The above 'n'arnéd ‘detendaj” RS
General Sesslons of 3

| the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve
., - of the original sentence, and/or pay $

Th ‘refore, IT IS ORDERED that: ) o ' ' E [{’dd‘

O the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve 5l ee!saof the ‘original

sentence and/or pay $ ; thereupon to be reinstated on probation, subject to the conditlorlg:?set'jbrth Wthe attached
order and not mconsrstent with this order

w?’v,:. N
"‘.':CCY s
O the above named defendant is continued on probation as provided for in the original sentence, subject'to 1h ‘condl{ipnsi@t forth
. thereln and not inconsistent with this order. 8 (—:
O probatron is reduced to time served under supervlslon and the defendant is discharged from supervlslorﬁ;n'thls dam i
~< =

O the above named defendant is placed on active electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540 (mandatory If convicted of first degree
criminal sexual conduct with a minor or lewd act, discretionary if convicted of any other applicable sex offense against a minor).

O Financial Obligations: Order satisfies: O Department fees (arrearage) Civil judgment. O Department fess
. O Fines and other fees (arrearagesbalance) O Fines and other fees
[ Restitution (and 20%) (arrearage/balence) O Restitution (and 20%)

Additional Conditions ordered.by the Court:

The defendant Is glven“credlt for pre-revocationhéaring detentlon time on current probatlon vlolatlon to be calculated and ap| Ied -
by the SC Department of Correctlons

" The defendant has prevrously served o years on this sentence
{split sentence’time andlor prlor parllel revocallnn llme) H

sjaced on active electronic monitoring:pursuany o §23-3-540,

You are hereby advised that undsr the law the Court may at any time revoke or modify any conditton of this probation; Impose any lewfui:‘oondltions it deams proper; or extend your
period of probation not to exceéd five (5) years. At any time within the period of your probation, the Court may require you to serve any part of the original sentance Imposed.

This Is to certify that § have read, -or have had read to me, the order and the conditions set out therein. | agree to comply.with such condlllons and the conditlons of my attached
probation order during the perlod of my probation. | have racelved a copy of this Court’s order and ali/attachments.

Offender’s Slgnature iR

Signed this /b _dayof__..; i : SR, A
- Day ;”bnﬁ\' R £ j Clity - -+ -

Witnessed by )Y

_.SC

NODDE Enrm G /@nnby  Dauvisian 0 Baviclan Nata NOLN4.2N11 Anny Detrihotinne: W hita.Cterk nf Qanrts VallnwsQG NG PinkNftander Flla- (Rnld.Ofandar



. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) INTHECOURT OF GENERALSESSIONS © |
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )  FOR THE NINTHJUDICIAL CIRCUIT
| ) CaseNo.:  2015-GS-10-5147
STATEQE SOUTHCAROLINA ) Warrant No(s).: 2015A1010201016; W18160018. ~ .
. )
e ) ORDER
).
'i;:JEAN FLOWERS ) R ECBIVED
D fend ]
efendant. '
) NOV 02 2015

SC Court of Appaats

On: September 13, 2016 “the: Defendant pled guilty .10 Indrctment 2015 GS 10 5147,
Shophftmg Enhancement ‘At the time of the plea, Defendant Flowers was on’ probatlon in

‘ Dorchester County pursuant to her gullty plea on- Indrctment 2014 GS= 18-0645 A probatlon,

' warrant for farlure to comply with the termis, of the Dorchester County probatron was: 1ssued n-

J; anuary 28, 2016 and served on Defendant Flowers-on, September 13; 2016 Defendant Flowersés .'

‘probation’ Violafion hearing pursuant to Warrant No. W18160018. The Court ruled that Defendant

Flowers willfully violated her probation and revoked her probationary sentence in full.

Upon review of Defendant Flowers’s Motion, the Court finds that the Defendant was

advised of the effect of pleading guilty in regards to her probation, and the Defendant ]nrOw_irlf‘: ly

Page 1of 2




~and intelligently pled guilty on September 13, 2016. The Defendant has not alleged grounds

sufficient to warrant withdrawal of the guilty plea or reconsideration of sentence.

THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Defendant Willia Flowers's Motidn to
considpr Sentence is DENIED.

[,

Withdraw Guilty Plea and in the Alternative Motion to

“IT'IS ORDERED!

October {ZJ 2016
Charleston, South Carolina

i

o~
o

NN

.\
.

LUN0a- 4
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RECEIVED

NOV 02 2015
SC Court of Appaals

EXHIBIT A



Peter Shahid

From: Harrington, Kristi L. Law Clerk (Elizabeth D. Wiles) <kharringtonlc@sccourts.org>
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 9:44 AM

To: Peter Shahid

Cc: Tyler Whitaker

Subject: RE: Motion for Willia Jean Flowers

Attachments: Flowers Order.pdf

Good morning, Mr. Shahid,
Judge Harrington has ruled on thé motion. I've attached a filed copy for reference.

Sincerely,

Elizabeth D. Wiles

Law Clerk

The Honorable Kristi Lea Harrington
The Circuit Court of South Carolina
Ninth Judicial Circuit

300-B California Avenue

Moncks Corner, SC 29461

Phone: (843) 719-4480

Fax: (843) 719-4724

Email: kharringtonlc@sccourts.org

If you need immediate assistance and cannot reach me, please contact Judge Harrington's Administrative Assistant, Tasha
Kotz, at kharringtonsc@sccourts.org.

From: Peter Shahld [mailto: PShahld@charIestoncounty org]

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 9:26 AM _

To: Harrington, Kristi L. Law Clerk (Ellzabeth D. Wiles) <kharr1ngtonlc@sccourts org>
Subject: RE: Motion for Willia Jean Flowers

Good Morning Elizabeth,

Is Judge Harrington willing to hear arguments-in this matter before the-end-of-the year? -

Thanks,

Pete Shahid

Assistant Public Defender ,
Ninth Circuit Public Defender's Office
101 Meeting Street, 6th Floor
Charleston, SC 29401-2214
843-958-1885

843-958-1860 (facsimile)



pshahid@charlestoncounty.org

Notice of Confidentiality: The information included and/or attached in this electronic mail transmission may
contain confidential or privileged information and is intended for the addressee. Any unauthorized disclosure,
reproduction, distribution or the taking of action in reliance on the contents of the information is prohibited. If
you believe that you have received the message in error, please notify the sender by reply transmission and
delete the message without copying or disclosing it.

From: Harrington, Kristi L. Law Clerk (Elizabeth D. Wiles) [mailto:kharringtonlc@sccourts.org]
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 2:26 PM

To: Amber S. Simmons <ASimmons@charlestoncounty.org>

Cc: Tyler Whitaker <whitakert@scsolicitor9.org>; Peter Shahid <PShahid@charlestoncounty.org>
Subject: RE: Motion for Willia Jean Flowers

Ms. Simmons,
I am in receipt of the motion.

Thank you,

Elizabeth D. Wiles

Law Clerk

The Honorable Kristi Lea Harrington
The Circuit Court of South Carolina
Ninth Judicial Circuit

300-B California Avenue

Moncks Corner, SC 29461

Phone: (843) 719-4480

Fax: (843) 719-4724

Email: kharringtonlc@sccourts.org

If you need immediate assistance and cannot reach me, please contact ]udge Harrmgton s Admlmstrahve Assistant, Tasha
Kotz, at kharrmgtonsc@sccourts or,q - o

From: Amber S. Simmons [mailto: ASImmons@charlestoncountv org]
Sent: Thursday, September 22,2016 10:15AM =

To: Harrington, Kristi L. Law Clerk (Elizabeth D. Wiles) <kharringtonlc@sccourts.org>
Subject: Motion for Willia Jean Flowers

Good Morning,

Attached is a motion and exhibit for Willia Jean Flowers,

The motion is to withdraw the guilty plea and to reconsider
sentence. The attorneys are Pete Shahid and Tyler Whitaker.

Amber S. Simmons
Paralegal
Ninth Circuit Public Defender's Office



101 Meeting Street, Sth Floor
Charleston, SC 29401
843-958-1857

843-958-1860 Fax

~~~ CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE ~~~ This message is intended only for the addressee and may contain
information that is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, copy, retain, or disseminate
this message or any attachment. If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender
immediately and delete all copies of the message and any attachments.



IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS:

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ‘
R )} FOR THE NINTH JUDCICIAL CIRCUIT
"COUNTY OF CHARLESTON ) '
e o ) Case No(s): 2015GS51005147
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) Warrant No(s): 2015A1010201016; W18160018
) Charge(s): Shoplifting-Enhance; Probation
) Violation
).
Vs, )
)
WILLIA JEAN FLOWERS, ) MOTION TO WITHDRAW GUILTY PLEA
, ) ANT “RNATIVE MOTION
) TO RECONSID ﬁl\é
- R e RIVED
Defendant ) : %
) NOV 02 2016

%

- . PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the above captioned defendant, WlLLIAngA%q?lfg\gtiégp ea S

““byand th'_rougn her undersigned attorney, moves this Honorable Court to withdraw the guilty plea to

~the cha:rgesof Shoplifting — Enhancement and Probation Violation entered before the 'Honoféble‘- |

Judge Kiisti Lea Harrington on Séﬁtember_ 13, 2016. This Motion is made on the grounds thatMs

Flowers™ decision to plead guilty was not made knowingly and intelligently. Ms. FloWéis rehedon :

erroncous advice from counsel in forming her decision to plead guilty.

When Ms: Flowers® entered her guilty plea, she was on -pmbation‘ﬁom DOrches'ter‘»Cdiinty ‘ ? :

| -:aﬁer pleadmg gmlty £ Indictment No. 14GS1800645 (offense Shophﬁmg Enhancement) Ms

”“Flowe' ‘was placed on probatlon on November 3, 2014 in Dorchester County. Judge Hamngton

nced:Ms E lowers to ten years ini the South Carolina Departfnent of Correctmgg, but that sgzg‘trsnceC 2ed
- cm e

" was suspended to three years oi probatlon with the specla ) dmons that she p%y a @g andﬁbtamf




 ch hé‘r‘,probati‘(‘m. This wartant was served on Ms. Flowers on September 13, 2016 (Exhibit A). A
subsequent violation report was issued as well. (Exhibit B).

On September 13,2016, Ms. Flowers pled guilty to Indictment No. 2015GS1005147 (joffc';lse:
‘Shoplifting — Enhancement) before Judge Harrington. The. State recommended that Ms. F lowers’
sentence should run concurrent with her sentence for violating her probation. Ms. Flowers was
sentenced to thirty-seven days in the Charleston County Detention Center, and was given credit for
thirty-seven days of time she had already served there. (Exhibit C). After sentencing Ms. Flowers on
Indictment No. 2015GS1005147, Judge Harrington then conducted Ms. Flower’s probation violation
hearing pursuarit to Warram No. W18160018. Judge Harrington ruled that Ms. Flowers knOWiﬁgly
viol'ated her probation and revoked her probationary sentence in full. |

During the course of Ms. Flowers® representation with counsel she was advised that, because
-she was sentenced to probation in Dorchester County, her probation violation hearing would be
conducted in Dorchester County. Counsel communicated the S;a:te’sreconnhéndation to Ms. Flov:'sfers,
but wrongfully assumed that following the conclusion of her guilty plea for Indictment ‘No.
2015GS1005147, she would be sent to Dorchester County where shewould receive her sentence for

het probation violation. Theréfore, Ms. Flowers relied on unsoundf_a_dvi’t}é from counsel in deciding

to plead guilty on Indictment No. 2015GS1005147, and het guiliy plea was not made knowingly and - |

intelligently.

Furthermore, Ms. Flowers was served with her probation violation warrant at the time she

entered her guilty plea.on September-13, 20 1?6.‘-zSo'Uth,vCarolinaflaw.jréquifésf that:a watrant be issued -

and then served on a defendant placed on probation before a probation can be revoked. See State v.

Martin, 338 S.C. 401, 404 (2000) (stating that S.C. Code Ann. §§24-21-450, 460 “require a warrant

to be issued and the probationer served with the warrant in order to revoke the probatibn;’f)Tthgh;,-; .




there is no time period prior to-a probation hearing when a probationer must be served withi a probation

violation warrant, due process considerations for fairness should allow a probationer adequate ﬁme

to devélop either a defénse or mitigation for their violation. BecauseMsFlowers was servcd’vv'i"t;l;i the
warrant immediately after she: was sentenced on her probation vmlatlon, she was granted. ngi;he‘r.
Therefore, we ask this court to withdraw Ms. "Flowcrs:“.' guﬂty .i;plea for Indictment No
_ 2015(}8 1005147 and Warrant No. W18160018. |

In the alternative, the defense moves for a reconsideration of the full revocation for Watrant

No. W18160018. The defense reiterates the above grounds, and believes there are othier mitigéting‘ '

circumstances the court did not hear that could have swayed the court fo grant Ms. Flowers.a lesser
sentence. First,- Ms. Flowers: served as a mentor and de facto mother for many children in ber
neighborhood who are either Tunaways or homeless. She does nofvohmteef with an-qrgmﬁzaﬁc;ﬁ to
do this work, she does it to Vh'v_elp these children and to keep these’ chlldren _oifthe‘.street_and out of
trouble. Furthermore, Ms. Flowers informed her probation agent that she haddxﬂiculty in making her
monthly meetings with them because she did not own a car, so she requested that her probanon be
transferred to Be;kelcy County because it was easier for herto travel tgi. the?eikeléy County'.Probéﬁon

office than to the: Dorchester County Probation office. She was under the unpressxonthaiher pr,obaﬁon

agent.was in the pro(étgssvof transférring her probation, but he never did: Fmally,Ms Flowers has:two -

daughters in high séhci;ol.vwho:, if her current sentence-is maintained; will not have their mother help

thér,ﬁ graduate school and\-potentially apply to-and be accepted intdcd_l_lege.- Her daughters will ﬁkely

stay with their grandmothier while Ms: Flowers finishes her sentence, but their living sitaation s = | ¢

subject to change. Ms. Flowers’ friends and family are available to address the court regarding these

facts if need be,




Therefore, the defense respectfully requests.a hearing on this matter where Ms. Fiowerg._ as

’ fe:cméstsi'Court to corisider a partial revocation of five years, then coritinuing Ms. Flowers on interiéive

_probation.

Reg?ully submitted, 7

Albert Peter Shahxd III

Charleston County Public Defender’s Ofﬁce
101 Meeting Street, Sixth: Floor

Charleston, SC 29401

(843) 958-1850, A

ATTORNEY FOR WILLIA JEAN I‘LOWFRS

September ZL 2016

-well as her friends and family, may address the court regarding these facts. Further, the defénée-




NOV 02 2016
~&@-Court of Appealsg%

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ARREST WARRANT

COUNTYOF DORCHESTER ) L _
lndicxmenl Numbser 14-68-1&00645
Warrant Number i 18’16‘0018

State identification Ne: (S!D) 01296543

" 7.70. ANY LAW. ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR COUNTY OR OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF SUMMERVILLE, AND- ANY CONSTABLE OF THS
. MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT;

ttappearing from theattached affidavit that thete are reasonable grounds to beleve that WILLIA JEAN FLOWEGS, Aid ori the 28 day of agm 2018 wefaxe tha
ciiiminat laws'of the State of South Caroli-as st fonth Below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

8y violating condmans of probanon 1 2. 7 9 10 and Special Conditions as ordered in Cause Numbr:t 14-6518»645 by thé:Dorchester County Court of General
Sessitns;

Now, lhefefo«a, yoirate enipowsred and directed to arest thiesaid defendant and bring WILLIA JEANFLOWERS béfore i forthwith | to be déalt with a:cordingtc
faw. A copy of this Atvest Wasrant shall bie defivered to the defendant at the tiine of its execution, ot as's00n. the 13 is pfacttcable Doneat SUMMERVILLE 5,
€. this 28 day of fanpary, 2016, :

{L.8) ‘

County of -DORCHESTER AR
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA AFFIDAVIT
Personally appeamd tisfore me, orie Luther $: Brown, who, flrst being duly: sworn, deposes and says that WILLIA JEAN FLOWERS dic within this Cmsmy and State or
thie 28 day of. Janusry, 2016 violate the criminal laws: of the! State of South Carplina in the folfowing particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:; .

Byviolatlng condmons of probation 1, 2‘ 7,910 and Speﬂal Canditions as ordered in Cause Nitnber 14-(55‘! 8-645 by the DOfchesfer Cm.mty Coun ofGeneral
Sessions.

The aﬁlant §!ates 1hat there i is pmbabie cause fo believe that the defendant named above did commit the cnme(s) sat forth, and’ that such pmbab!e

. . and ms:‘ruc’:t:.on‘s of her agent. by failmg to mport Last taport.
= bl 15,

8y changing her address wit:hout congent. fiome visit was attempted om 1.21.18 at 5660 Neloon St(lcw 241N,
‘Chas ., Agent.- -afvised subi. does not live at the residencé. Adita Davig cdlled aftér receiving HV card and

“ Jadvised subject does not' live there.

“|Fail vo piy §/¥. Current arrears §700 ...
Fail ‘to ‘pay DACOR. Current arrears $23. 30 .

B Fai:l to pay ﬂne turrent arvears 5300 DNA {5180} .

Swom to and Subscnbed before me

thvszgdayoummm 2016,

~ Jz/ﬂ/
C_// Affiaht

Address: 423-aIndustrial Road

AN ;3.3 n : R (LS) " SUMMERVILLE, SC 29483
7 Signaltur 76 of Notary PuBlic M 3?:5“5579“
P / i e (8438328340
My Comrhission Expires . G

= '843) [Rmmkﬂuﬂsinnoam 11:06/98): page 182




reoRe STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

. COUNTY OF
= ‘ | DORSMESTER
S v THE STATE
table or'l.aw QOfficer agamst
WILLIA JEAN FLOWERS

A coby of this Arrest Warfant was delivered by me to the
following defendant:

INFORMATION ON WITNESSES

j ARREST WARRANT Name
> Offense: Viglation of Conditlohis.of Probation Supervision :h ) rsss i -
Offense Soclidr:  24-21:450 o N@g )
Address

Officer and Agency: SC Department of Probation, Name

R \z " A: 17 ¢ 1128/20 Prions
. onthe 3/)/35905 » %}Lg . ’%;/ 6 Date: 1/28/2016 'v
: A A

Y Parol and Pardon Services Address
. Ptiohe
L
Luther S. Brown Name-:‘ .
Address

This Warrant i cedified for s.eMc‘e in {County of wamant a . T :
Celification] County, - The a¢cused iz 1o be arested and brought Disposition ) ) e L Phong
before me to deall with accoiding to law, ~ - " ] -

PRELIMINARY HEARING hiold by ~

m——

" Attorhey for Tia Defendant

) - sy Sent - Magistrate
Sighature of Judge » emence _—_— an

wiith

" Co-Defendants Decision

- BAIL

Date Set :

Magistrate
-Amount ;

Fom-16.{ (Tainplate] (Rewsioh A Revivon Dato 1(106195] page def 2




Department of Pn

§
=
£
>
E
&
i)
> 5
&
™
=
in

I $tandard Supervision

-Sén’te,ace-:-

2151 - Harrington, Kristi
C o NB20s
< tionj(Bold Response) Community

10 years suspended on 3 years prqﬁafion.

Speclal Conditlons:

FINE - $648:90; GED - OBTAIN GED
Current Address.and Summary of Residence:

5660 NEiSdN ST  LOT 24, NORTH CHARLESTON, SC 29418, CHARLESTON, USA,
115-A CEDAR GROVE DRIVE, NORTH CHARLESTON, $C 29420, DORCHESTER, USA,

Begin Date: 11/3/2014
Potential End Date: 21872017

Sentencing County: DORCHESTER

_tion, Parole and Pardon Services

Warrant  W-18-16-0018
Date of Birth: el
SCOCH:

Offense ’nd Offense Cade:
@ vntior 3rd orsub. offense. '
T less {see 16-01 -0057)

End Da_te:

E\»“’

RECEIVED
NOV 02 2018

te: 11/2/2017
Adjusted Enid Date: 10/13/2017

tf,ifmng SG Court of Appeals
.Employment Records While Under Supervision: : — , . e

_ Emp!oyer ‘ ~ Dates (from -to) Reason(s) for Leaving. » Earnings
UNEMPLOYED 1012172015 - o 5000
| HARDEES | [111372014 - 67372015 [s100
EXPRESS CLEANING SERVICES 6/3/2015 - 10/20/2015 15100

.;Eiﬁéﬁc,fai.iéohditi_cns:1: \

Total Amoum 'Ti_‘;}ia;;ﬁ’a?d 5t - Arrearage |Balance
_;ordered s Due
{Fees
DNAFee . $25000| | $20000M - 000 $160.00]  $250.00
|Regular Supervision $1,800.00 $50.00/M $5000{ 12119/2014 | $65000|  $1,750.00
|Fines
- | Court Ordered Fines $648.90 $20.00/M $0.00{ $28000]  $648.90
Dept, Admin. Ct. Ordered Re $28.80 $5.00/M sso0| 12n19/200a|  $2380|" 2380

'Form 1106 (Template) {Revision: D Revision Date: 1/31/1998]




"j"‘e’partmént of Pr. “ation, Parole and Pardon Sérvices

Prioi' Violations Prior Violation Disposition

B Ms. F'ow has: not reported since October 2015. her reporting history has been very sporadnc and: makes little efforts to comply. He
- actlons shows that, he is not 8 su!table candidatefor: supervxsion

Probatton/Paro{gAgent Date: 1/26/2016
~ )

Supervisor's Signature__




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 'INTHE COURT OF GE!
: COUN'I'Y OF CHARLESTON L o
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2015-GS-10-05147 - )
i WILLIA JEAN FLOWERS AW <t .2015A1010201016 - 'l-
. Dateof Offense: - 027280015 * A
S.C. Code & 16-13-0110(A) :
CDR.Code #: 2877 s /
B - chvz
‘CDLY&DNoDCMVYesDNoDHma:YmDNoB LT D
In dlsposxtmn of the said mdxctment comes now.the Defexxdant who was N} OONVICTED OI-' or - O PLEADS
TO: :Shupliftinie- Enhancement - . NOV 02 Zmﬁ

, Invxolahonof§ 6—1 llﬂ(A) oftthC Codeofl.aws,bcmngCDRCade#m o ;

- ‘NONVIOLENT 0 'VIOLENT - D SERIOUS.  [J MOSTSERIOUS - 01 Mandatory G SC COW@?%@peals

E{ asinticed, T LesserIncluded Offénss, et Wil i

[ Without Negotiation§ orkmdm ’
7 2 i o

‘ ,»iAsismm.solicito:  SCBar#  Defendant /
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" V.

CSTATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSI‘
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON ‘ ;

- STATEOF SOUTH CAROLINA

QR;?ER |
s ‘_WILLIA JEAN FLOWERS RBCENED |
Defendant NOV 02 2018
SC Court of Appea'S

THIS MATTER IS BEFORE THE. COURT on Defe"d” it 7rlha Flowers £ Motron 0

_ thhdmw Gurlty Plea and in the Altemauve Motlon to Reconsrd Sentence filed on September |

22,2016,

On September. 13 2016 the Defendant pled gullty to Indrctment 2015~GS 10~5147
' Shoplrftmg Enhancement At the nme of the plea Defendant Flowers was on probatron i

-Dorchester Countv pursuant to her gurlty plea on’ Indlctment 2014 GS 18-0645 A probanon

warrant for faﬂure to comply with the terms of the. Dorchester County probatlon was xssued on -

eentencmg on thrs indictment, ‘the Court conducted Defendant Flowe :

‘;s Dorchester County

probatron v1olatron hearing, pursuant to Warrant No. W18160018 The Court ruled that Defendant

Flowers wxllfully violated her probauon and revoked her probanonary sentence in. full

Upon review- of Defendant Flowers’s Monon the Court finds- that ‘the Defendant was

advrsed of the effect of pleadmg guilty in regards to her probanon, and the: Defendant knowmgly‘*
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~.¢and mtelhgently pled gullty on September 13, 2016. The Defendant has not allege, grounds

sufﬁcxent to w.arrant thhdrawal of the. guilty plea or reconsuieratlon of se“ntence

I‘HEREFORE ITIS HEREBY ORDERED that Defendant W‘”"xa }owers ’Monon to.

October 2016
Charleston South Carolma
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